Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: FOIL: Governor Cuomo's Program Bills #4, #5, #12, announced as new legislation at
his June 11, 2013 press conference

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

July 25, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 18, 2013 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.
You have indicated this request supersedes the request dated July 16, 2013.

You are requesting ... “ (1) all records reflecting when the Governor’s Office transmitted Program Bills #4, #5,
and #12 to the Legislature, the manner of transmittal, and to whom; (2) all records reflecting what, if anything, the
Governor did to secure Senate and Assembly sponsors for his Program Bills #4, #5, and #12, either before or after they
were transmitted to the Legislature —and who those Senate and Assembly sponsors were ... “.

Please be advised the information you request is not subject to disclosure pursuant to Senate Rules.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,
Francis W. Patience

Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.ny.us>, <skelos@nysenate.gov>,
<speaker@assembly.state.ny.us>,

Date: 07/18/2013 04:06 PM




Subject:FOIL: Governor Cuomo's Program Bills #4, #5, #12, announced as
new legislation at his June 11, 2013 press conference

Resent — as it came back as undelivered.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 11:04 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'FOIL@senate.state.ny.us'; 'marillr@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'skelos@nysenate.gov';
'jdklein@nysenate.gov'; 'scousins@senate.state.ny.us'; 'speaker@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'kolbB@assembly.state.ny.us
Cc: 'lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov'; 'burman@nysenate.gov'; 'garvey@nysenate.gov'; 'Dean G. Skelos';
'sandrews@senate.state.ny.us'; 'jluther@nysenate.gov'; 'glazer@nysenate.gov'; 'Andrea Stewart-Cousins'; 'Sheldon
Silver'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'Sheldon Silver'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'

Subject: FOIL: Governor Cuomo's Program Bills #4, #5, #12, announced as new legislation at his June 11, 2013 press
conference

Attached are the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL requests of today’s date to: (1) the Governor; (2) the Senate;
and (3) the Assembly, either addressed to you or to which you are indicated recipients. These pertain to the Governor’s
Program Bill #4 (Creating Enforcement Counsel at Board of Elections; Repeal of Wilson-Pakula; Party Enrollment
Deadline Change), Program Bill #5 (Voter Registration; Ballot Access; Ballot Simplification), and Program #12 (“Campaign
Finance Reform Act of 2013”).

Additionally, please supersede our July 16th FOIL request to the Governor pertaining to his Program Bill #3 (“Public Trust
Act”) with the attached, whose substantive changes are in its footnote 1 & request #6.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




[attachment "7-18-13-foil-gov.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate] [attachment "7-18-13-foil-senate.pdf" deleted by
Senate Foil/senate] [attachment "7-18-13-foil-assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate] [attachment "7-16-13-foil-

gov.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



